
Gill Lindsay 

From: Donna Rodger 

Sent: 09 October 2007 12:18 

To: Gill Lindsay 

Subject: FW. Tram Subcommittee Remit 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Red 

From: Willie Gallagher [mailto:Willie.Gallagher@tie.ltd.uk) 
Sent: 07 October 2007 18:43 
To: Donald McGougan 
Cc: Graeme Bissett { external contact) 
Subject: RE: Tram Subcommittee Remit 

""')nald, 

With reference to your email below: 

~Dr/tb 
('1-o61--(tb '7e,l0 w) 
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(a) Like Graeme. I have no issue with the minutes to the TPB going to the Cct. I will then elaborate via 
Power Point presentation and bnng out all the salient points. 

(b) We will have to manage the agenda to include the various other matters e.g. Public Realm 
(c) I met with SOS on Thursday and finalised the prolongation claim at £24m. this is £700k below budget 

and included m the £498m we have discussed We could prepare a short paper for the first meeltng of the 
committee which would then conclude the matter. 

When are we targeting the first meeting· after financial close in January 2008 or will we have one eg End of 
November. 

Willie 

From: Donald McGougan [mailto:Donald.McGougan@edinburgh.gov.uk) 
Sent: 04 October 2007 16:55 
To: Graeme Bissett (external contact); Willie Gallagher 
'":ubject: FW: Tram Subcommittee Remit 

Willie/Graham 

Tram Subcommittee - Remit 

Further to our recent discussions I have attached for your information the report that was agreed by the Council of the 
City of Edinburgh on 20 September 2007 - Edinburgh Tram Further Update 

I have copied below an extract of the report that deals with the remit of the Subcommittee· 

13 I fl.'<.'nmml.'nd 1ha1 1hi!-i !>Ltbcummiu~c be chain.:J b) 1hc chair of'1hc Ti·anspon. lnfrastrw.:um:..and 
l·m 11\Hlm..:111 (\,11111,ith.T and 11H:-.·1 C\ L'r: -.i, 10 cigh1 \\Cl!!,.$. \\ilh the follo\\ing r~mi t: 
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10 receh c repons and recommendationc; on the progress of the Fdintiurgh fram Pr~ject from 
lillin·rs. 1he TPB. tic and TEL 

to monitur fhc sp...:ntling rrolih: 1fo·oughout the Ii fc of the project; 
to mo11itoJ the: prujl!c:L° !> wmpl iarn:...: ,, ith Lhc grn11 conditrons Sl.'t h~ Transporl Scotland~ 
to monitor the financial contributions received fTom developers through Section 75 planning 

agreements; 
tt1 n:cl.i\l~ regular re.port\ frnm thc Dircct,1r ti!'Cit~ Dc,ctormcnt on the performance of tie ,,ith 

respect to the Operating Agreement: 
to consitkr. JS a !>tanJing agcntl,1 item. the mi nut...: of meetings 0f the TP B: 
lo take the lin:d J...:ci:..ion ,, ith rc~p...:ct lO the scukmcnt or an) tinuncial daims I hat rn:.i~ arise: agains1 

tic dw ('0u111:il: and 
to re, i...:\\ rL'gubrl~ th-: rbk rmlik li.11 Lh...: Council. 

I .J In pur!>uance of these duties. the subcommittee may delegate powers as appropriate to Directors. 
including the following: 

the o, c:rsight or the di~pllll' r-:s1)i u1ion rn-:ch:rnism \\ ithin the major contracts. to the Director of Cit) 
Development: and 

approval of variations in the design of the vehicles and the infrastructure to the Director of Cit) 
Dc\'elopmcnt. 

15 rhc I Pl!\\ ill r...:pon t,) thi-; ~uticL1m111i111.:L' and its remit will remain that identified in Appendix 2. 
The subcommittee will make regular reports to the Transport. Infrastructure and Em ironment Commim.:c. 

I 6 Gi,·en that the subcommittee is to meet every six to eight weeks,\\ here pressing decisions require to 
be taken in the interim, those decisions should be delegated lo me and subsequently ratilied by the 
!..ubc.:ommittce its next meeting. 

Paragraph 13 deals with the specific remit of the subcommittee. I would expect that much of the reporting associated 
with the oversight and monitoring detailed in this paragraph will be generally treated through 
PowerPoint presentations. The Jssue of claims is obviously a key concern and is referred to in bullet point 7 • "to take 
the final decision with respect to the settlement of any financial claims thar may arise againsl tielthe 
Council;". 

Point 6 is also an issue around which I would seek your specific comments and thoughts with respect to issues 
associated with taking the minutes of the TPB to the Subcommittee. 

also believe following our recent drscussions that there is potential to include in this remit consideration of issues 
currently reserved to the Council ancillary to the Tram project, for example matters associated with the Public Ream 
and wider transport network considerations. 

I would further suggest that the SOS claim be reported retrospectively for final decision at the first meeting of the 
subcommittee Indeed I would be grateful ,f you could liaise with Andrew Holmes regarding the general composition 
or the agenda of the subcomm11tee meelings 

Please let me know your thoughts on these matters. 

Regards 

Donald 

Chrrs Highcock I Business Manager I Department of Corporate Services I City of Edinburgh Council I Level 2 
(2/7) Waverley Court, 4 East Market Street , Edinburgh, EHB BBG I Tel: I Fax:••••• 
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